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September 27, 1999 \--- 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 J k  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 T/.z /s' cy' i .  

i 

RE: Docket No. 991067 - TC 

Dear Ms. Blanca Bayo: A FA 
APP 
CAF 
CMU Thank you for allowing Major Communications Consulting, Inc. the opportunity to pay 
CTR - the assessment fees due to keep our payphone certificate active in the state of Florida. 
EA6 

Enclosed is a check in the amount of $166.50 dollars including the minimum regulatory LEG ,~ 

MAS - 
OPC .~ fee of $50 dollars, $12.50 penalty and $4.00 for interest. An additional amount of 
PA1 $100.00 dollars is being offered to the Commission in lieu of the new $500.00 dollar fine 
SEC -E.-- that could be assessed by the Commission. We had no revenue to report for the last 
wkw -, coverage period. 
QTH _I 

Please accept our $100.00 settlement offer in this instance. We will ensure the 
Commission that we will keep our fees current from this point forward. Thank you for 
your cooperation in this matter. 

51 01 63-4/630 FL 
MAJOR COMMUNICATIONS 1212 
CONSULTING, INC. 
PH. 352-385-8919 FAX 352-7359349 
P. 0. BOX 151543 
ALTAMONTE 

NationsBank D 0 cur: t 
I 1 9  173-3557 
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TO AVOID PENALrY AND MTEEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY A S S F . S W  Fee REnrarr MUST 66 FLED ON OR BEFOR6 wo1/1999 

Pay Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

c- . Florida Public Service Commission 
31A'Ptfg: (* FUw & n " o a  Bslk d h r m t  

1 + 
Actual Return 
Estimated Return 

"OD COVERED: 

01/01/98 TO 12/31/98 

TF654 
Major Communications Consulting, Inc. 
P 0 Box 152543 
Mtwppj$$rings, FL 327g#j@@ 

-_ - __ . .I . -.- 

FOR,= OPE-ONLY 

IL"" 

LINE 
NO. - 
1 .. 
2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

6 .  

7.  

8. 

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION 

Gross Operating Revenue 

Gross Intrastate Revenue 

LESS: Amounts Paid for Services to Local Telephone Companies 
(Attach Listing)* 

TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
(Line 2 less Line 3) 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - multiply Line 4 by O.OOlS>, 

Inwest for Late Payment 

' i  Penalty for Late Payment b; i " L p ~ I/ ; I  L) 
i ) ,  . 

I i7 /' k 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

AMOUNT 

s 0.~0 

- - 
AS PROVIDED M -ON 360336 FLORIDA STATUTES. THE MPRML'M ANNUAL FRE 18 SSO 

IWS FORM MUST BE CoMpL&T&D AND BETLlRNEb REGARDLESS OF THE A M O W  OF REVENUES REPORTED 

9. Number of pay telephanes in operation at close of period covered 
by this Return 

' k h   DUN p a d  by a pay ulcphanc tompany u) a icla0"unicauoru company providing brad Nmct for uY d rhc locd tumd rhali be dtducrod from !ntwwc rcvcnoe h 

purposei of delemintng the w n i  01 h e  replawry lee rsleppcd Ihe pny ulcphanc company. 



FOR YOUR INFOIRMATION 

? 

DATE: September 27, 1999 
TO: Walter Jones, Major Communicatioris Consulring, Inc, 
FROM: p$ Paula .Mer; (850) 413-6H)2-voice; 10134503-fax; internet address is: 

pisler@psc.state.fl.us 
RE: Docket No. 99L%Y-TQ: 

This is a b l b w  up t~ our ekphcme m m d m m m f i n g  the past due regulatory 
assessment fees, including statutory penalty and interest charges. As I explained in our 
telephone cunuersabian, in O K & ~  to keep yaur certificate! active, you need to pay the past 
due amount in full and make a settlement offer. If your check i s  postmarked in 
September, the mini" amam due is the SQ-00 regulatory assessment fee, $12.50 
penalty-, and $4.00 interest, for a total of $66.50. If ywr check is posunarked in October, 
the "w;n amaunt due is ths: $50.00 regidatairy as9essment fee, $12.50 penalty, and 
$4.50 interest, for a total of $67.00. Howewr, since &e amount of the regulatory 
assessment fee is b a d  on revenue, I am artaching the form to be completed and returned 
with your ckeck. 

There is n o d y  a $5QO fine associated with this ruk viobtion. in other, similar 
cases, the Commission has accepted a $100 settlement in lieu of the $500 fme which is 
scheduled for the October 5 Agenda Conference. Your letter needs to include the docket 
number and sfate that you have taken steps to prevent this from happening in the future 
and a specific mouetary settlement. The Order imposing the $500 Fine is scheduled 
to be issued around October 25 and you would then have 21 days tn either protest the 
Order or make a settlement offer. However, if you wished, you could go ahead and make 
the settlement offer. Any settlement offer should be addressed to Ms. Blanca Bay& 
Director, Division of Records and &porting, Florida Fubiic Service Commission, at the 
above address. 

I hope this has been responsive to your 1e:tter. If you have any other questions, 
please tet me h o w .  


